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August 30,2000 

HAND DELIVERED 

Mr. Robert V. Elias 
Staff Counsel 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Investigation into Earnings for 1995 and 1996 of Tampa Electric Company; FPSC 
Docket No. 950379-E1 

Dear Mr. Elias: 

Enclosed are five copies of Tampa Electric Company's revised answers dated August 29, 
2000 to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (No. 10) and Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories 
(No. 2), propounded and served by hand delivery on August 8, 2000. Please substitute these 
revised answers for those originally filed with you on Au Ft 257 2ooo. 
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Enclosures 

cc: Blanca S. Bay0 (w/o encls.) 
Roger Howe (w/encls.) 
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